7/45/71
Hr, Charles ¥, Hinkle, Director
FOIA/Security Review
Department of Pefense
Yashingbon, D.C. 20304 REF3 FPA 460
Denr Sr. Hinkile,

Thanks you very much for ﬁw spirit and the feot of your letter stamp d=ted “uly
13 apd the Iwo stischeents,

Imlwamywwméytans@amhbm&ﬁ*khasswiw,iithiﬁkinemhm
at lsast JAG, Eaving recently seen z Tev of zy records that are 20t im my possession I gan
alpo give you an idea of the luse of records thet ave withheld, ind of the existencs
of whiek there sre written records, sone porsaneni.

Thers have finslly been referrals fros the Justice “epartment, Civil Pivision, to
mmmfmm%wwmmmlmmem‘%tma
letter claining the nesd for time vhen none elfias an baokliog.

&8 1 bave written all muny times, the reoords iu question were Seliversd %o zs under
court order, ¥hile I do mot now kmow uhy copies wers not given %0 me, the noms, I do know
%mwsc«.tmmamuaammm%ﬁmﬁanmm%t&umy and I have
a Tou hasty notes I made when I sxamined them. Unforturately, without odeguste Hime, 4%
the tise of the request I wasz not able o provide the $nfflsxidle comrt identificetion by
mzﬁa&t@@am@ﬁﬁ oth casess & phons eall 1s all that wes requived in ony
govd-faith search. I no- kmow that the mmber of the conplaint, fedexal district court
iaﬁaltimm,isﬁimxmi€39<2‘m1mgréﬁasm.3wmmalemzmmmwhm
koown 211 that was necessary. Qmmv*mtmmmmwamwvwéﬁm
wﬁ%&a%@wpﬁa%%wﬁ@%awwmmmmmgwm
hismeﬁm*nmhﬂmiainthamm;maﬁlyammﬂmwmmm
shandard legal sourese and iuvolved a presedent affirmed by the Suprems Upurk when used
@swmtammm%;fm%ﬁa%sheﬁymﬁﬁm@mwmaﬁ?%am
$ion, the problags presented wm faced in Congressioms]) heavingss 48st 3id not restlve
the problems to aviation pecple. Cam you beliewe that when under the Sseretgryts order
mwmc‘m‘dmmmm.ﬁmfwal.sarvﬁmﬁmJﬁ&znﬁmMﬂwﬁ

 The special canee und importanee {o me, more becsuse of

imim iwealth, Fig ma;zzests ga very *‘M ba‘e&; go far back that they redate any possible
automatic destruction schedule, e did not sigzn the reiesse in the negotiated setilesent
in the sopond case until Harph 1974,

it zliso sbouid bo aprerent that with pespect to records made oveilebls 2o we in thet
litigstion end ueder dourd 4 mem%wwmmmwwﬁw&
Immws&lama&f@ $he continuing doley. Lol me rophvase this: no provision of the

acis that jusiify or persdd :x.i:.\ I caid g ressmon, -t wes & wretched busingss with saze
;uvm corrupt stuff in those files, Even details on how officisl tramserinis wers aliered,
detrils on hoy the lowerslewsl apemﬁng persormel were misleading higher authority. I'a
withont resson 3o belisve the statubs has mot 2ue on the delivepate iles that resulted in
what in feed if not in law is Sfreud, WW%@,%&%&EQ&%% be found is aot bard o
a;plam AR one ignoreg the language of the Avis,

’B;aemvﬁ DPivision a% Jw#mhusrefmué files to the JiGs of sll brunehes, Unw
less you disagree with my belief that the discovery materials produced under court order
maﬁti&%m&mmﬁ&ﬂ %m“a&ﬁﬁﬂn@“l&nh@mmﬁﬁﬁ;ﬁﬁ@t&
thone and ask eash %o provide efm of thoserecords Torthuith,




Edle I an inclined to beliewe that by mow you meud no explanations of my impatisnce
Fou uay wender about sy imability $o cite sy ow rocords.

i =m 64, 1 have some sericus siveulatery impaivwmentis, These sise impose physiesl
ldmitations, On2e T suz tabem 511 1 bogan avvengansnts for su estate and the depoadt of agil
By papers dn s wmiversity arehive, Fekdng cogiens of all these recerds is imposeible Tor me,
3 have twrned sems over to en: of 4o ezecutors ¥us is alse my iewyer, #r. James H., bosap
whose Werhington phomes are 484-6035 and 225-5587, He hes those records send me by Givil,

Bowever, it is my recollcotdon that guite some time 250 ome of the soverament leowyers
imvolved in this did fellow my suspestion, 854 speak to Br, Losmy, snd T $dnk in this
did eliminate sny justificetion for the sontinuing delays.

It is oy view that aver ‘ axceptionzliy long perlod of time I have asked for identie
fiabiﬁf%msméinmsmmtﬁwmmﬁakmﬁmm. 1 pelieve 1 have dome
more than the mdnfmmn %6 enable » good-faith stareh, The proof ro- exists that the records
also exint, Yet to date ang, throvgh this long and vearying el 7ovd no psrt of DoB bas come
wp with a single one, I don % know your Serninclogy -~ ne part of the nilitery or 4cfense,

4 ¥il2 be o surprise Jf to me 47 you get suy ferthur vith §SA them I have, They
are uiterly Impsrvious, totally taregpongive and entirely shewcloss in this mnd BOTE,

I{hedr busincss is not wa «sﬁm%mpluwﬁitwmmp?mmwm
basic tidngs thst do not che g9 I keop scking have you searshed cesisin files and they
ignoref tkdz and pontificats T owrelated metiers, I ap witiout response o wy ropoated
izguiries sbout the seapches of these Blaces wheve varicus kinde of records of interceptions
of commmications arc stored. I have bodh geasrsl apd epouific knoviedge. Ybvioucly I cannod

éisclose the gpecific Imowladge. But I have Tpsated over and over agnin that Coneressional
tsatimony by offisisle ﬂmmlvﬁd loaves mo doubi that thers wers such interceptions

I %211 them I hove the W of 84 szenis whe conducted investigaiions of ma, They
atonswell end make no response, “ow I sm not dnvending ihis, Here I %o zush into court
with 321 end cther proofs it would not make offieislden lock sood. I dom't mant that,
411 I won$ i conplience. They blindly, shdurately fnsist no rocord on me un¥il they havs
one referred back %o them, }f!: hes mo some parvemoidal comeept of contmot with reproseniale
tives of foreign govermmenta, boriginst i that record. I{ %% were g1l there is osn
you believe they would have and keep no files of ibis nature? “% is mot alle. 4% various

#hal dees aae 4o with whose wie equale perjwry with the uliisate in pafriotian, those
ho regard thedyr sslf-conceived roles ss sbove the iaw and novmal busen concepts? ¥ithin
By exp-rience to whioh m'mﬁa‘r perjury is cosconplace apd imame, Tnless semeens in high
mﬁmmﬂﬁ&hw&mmafmmm‘%ﬂ%i&hé@%ﬂs&%m these abuses,

I&aapmﬁa%@mﬂfmmmymwmm%&%mmﬁwmmm
méartm.lm@mymmawmnfzya}sm&m.

Sincerely,

Barold Weisderg



